AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, February 7, 2019 — 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES - Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-93095 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, January 2019

Ridership Analysis, December 2018

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, December 2018
Vehicle Maintenance Report, December 2018

Performance Report, December 2018

Budget/Expenditure Report, December 2018

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

AT Committee Appointments for 2019

QoieNl O3 R, R O3 RO e

9 GENERAL MANAGER REPORT {(Non-Action ltems):

o Fleet Tire pricing update
o Update regarding forthcoming changes in Shuttle routes

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

10 CLAIMS
11. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
January 3, 2019 - 9:05 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Keith Sweet

Richard Forster

John Plasse

Absent:
Jon Colburn (meeting conflict)

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Gregoria Ponce, Chief, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and carried to
approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Plasse, Sweet
Noes: None

Absent: Colburn

ELECTION OF OFFICERS:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Atlan and carried to
reelect Chairman Oneto as Chairman for calendar year 2019.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Plasse, Sweet
Noes: None
Absent: Colburn

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and carried to
elect Director Atlan as Vice Chairman for calendar year 2019.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Plasse, Sweet
Noes: None
Absent: Colburmn

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 1!’3/‘1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT
PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CLOSED SESSION: At 9:10 a.m. the Chairman called for a closed session as noticed for
Conference with ITegal Counsel -Existing Litigation (Government Code Section
53956.9(d)(1)). At 9:30 a.m. the Chairman resumed the regular session of Amador Transit and
reported that an update was given.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, November, 2018: Director Forster
commented that he is concerned about the ridership trend. Ms. Amarant replied that ridership
to Sacramento is down, possibly due to the holidays, vacations, college recess, etc. She added
that in November there were only 19 days of service. Ms. Amarant hopes that January will
show an increase in ridership. Director Forster stated that his concern is that about 40 riders
were lost, dropping the overall farebox ratio. Chairman Oneto commented that the lower fuel
costs may also have people relying more on their own vehicles. Director Forster acknowledged
it is hard to be innovative when dealing with gridlock traffic, but suggested looking for new
ways to safely and effectively get drivers and riders to and from Sacramento in a timely manner.

Director Sweet asked about the Sacramento ridership reduction that has taken place between
2016/17 and now. Ms. Amarant replied that she has discussed this at length with the drivers.
One driver noted that a drop in ridership has been seen with people moving to other jobs,
retirements, and more time being taken off during the holidays. Ms. Amarant added that when
the Sacramento fare was raised from $5.50 to $7.00 in 2015/16, some of the riders chose to
drive themselves or meet the bus in Rancho Murieta and pay a lower fare. It was noted that the
reduction resulted in about 20 passengers a month.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and carried
to approve Consent Agenda item 1.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Plasse
Noes: None

Abstain: Sweet

Absent:  Colburn

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and carried
to approve Consent Agenda items 2 through 7.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Plasse, Sweet

Noes: None
Absent:  Colburn

General Manager Report: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report updating LogistiCare trip
and billing status. She noted that all trips are within Amador County. Each invoice is
reviewed by LogistiCare and if there is a discrepancy in the mileage, the invoice has to be
resubmitted with the driver’s actual mileage to the rider’s home. This has caused delays in
payment, but also teaches LogistiCare about our terrain. Once the mileage discrepancy has
been clarified, LogistiCare pays the invoice in full. Ms. Amarant noted LogistiCare provides
the forms and online portal system that is used for billing.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 [/3/‘19



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

Nina Machado, First 5 Amador/Amador STARS Board Member, commented that she is
excited to see LogistiCare is our area to help address medical, dental, and mental health
transportation. It is a great service and expansion of transportation in our community.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Claims:
Motion: [t was moved by Vice Chairman Atlan, seconded by Director Plasse, and carried
to approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Plasse, Sweet
Noes: None

Absent: Colburn

Adjournment:

At 9:34 am. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, February 7, 2019 at 9:00
a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 1/3/19



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
DECEMBER 2018
FY 18/19 Service Days
19
Sacramento 669
Upcountry 379
Plymouth 405
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 802
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 694
lone 303
Dial-A-Ride 1,370
Special Events(parade of Lights) 870
TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,492
AV. DAILY 289
ADULT 1,558
SENIOR 839
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,335
YOUTH 417
Non-Revenue-PCA 232
Non-Revenue - Child 9
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 102
Wheelchair 305
Bicycles 36
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 856
$6 Day Passes Trips 74
$6 Day Passes Sold 16

Cash Fares $2,843.76

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,192
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 12
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 65
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 85
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 33
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 33
Mileage
Revenue miles 21,109

Non-Revenue miles 1365



BL/81 Ad =t BL/LL Ad =t LL/9L AL e &
NP AYIN Hdv HVIN 934 NVl 03a AON 100 d3s onv anr
| “ + ,ﬁ } “ W _ ,ﬁ | ,ﬁ 00s€
%9°CL+
| 000r 8T/LT A4
woa} adueyd %
- 00St d4aqui=adeg

- 000G

S
- 0085

d

=

-+ 0009 )

N

- 0059 E|

S

+ 0004 S

v

| d
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, P s : - 00G.

6102/81L02C UV3IA TVISId 810¢ ¥39IN3030a

1ISNVY1 HOAvIAV . SISATTVNV dIHSY3dld



v M Q) Z2 mMm wu w»n > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

December 2018

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH i 1= TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

January 2018| 116 231 117 258 722
February 2018| 94 214 103 215 626
March 2018| 110 257 126 240 733

April 2018| 111 259 113 255 738

May 2018 94 268 117 286 765

June 2018 100 231 110 232 673

July 2018| 106 233 135 260 734

August 2018| 109 279 146 303 837
September 2018 117 232 120 195 664
October 2018 119 264 140 229 752
November 2018| 89 204 112 201 606
December 2018 97 228 132 212 669

Average Pass/day

Month of Dec. 2018| 5.1 12.0 6.9 11.2 35.2

1250
1200
1150
1100
1050
1000
950
500
850
800
750
700
650
600

550

F/Y 2018-2019

JUL AUG SEP

ocT NOV

DEC JAN FEB

=@ FY 16/17 em@u=FY 17/18 e=@e=FY 18/19

MAR

APR

MAY

JUN



Lioves 00'025% 0.6% ¥1¥/6./502 pedis ¢ -g AN G102 - L0
PARI S JuaWubly pue My |/G2/S0Z Seil ¢ 8L0¢ - 90
0003 0l wpuow ay) 1oy abeappy
I HA 3NNIATH-NON
i Jobuassed-g
040 1aBuey piod 8661
G/Z'001 (seB) £0L# WYL
[ZT'06LT8
120628 o Yluow ayj 4oy sbeapiy
HA 3NNIAIH-NON
0008 g-INd gLoc-¢lt o't - JeBuassed-g
ZULLLS AIUAA [99UM (93]S 183)5 | gLoz-¢t 000 0ao X 05vd L
SV8I8TS o6 02/57Z SBIIL 9 gLoz -2t 500 B9'LL (seB) ZOk# ML
00'%62'L$ 00°LG1$ J0jeuIa)e paoejday o R T GLOZ - 60
00'ehL'LS Juswubije ‘s10)0J Juoly pauin] ‘Sdl ¥ '9LM/SL/SZZ 'Saun ¢ aoe|day SLoz - 0L
£477913 Jue|00D) Jo uojeD) | ‘)j8q ulew pue ‘jjaq DY Iejsowssy) ‘dwnd Jajep paoeday 6102 - 0L
0003 6ES uuow ayy 1o} abeajn
. HA SNNIATH-NON
- J1abuassed-g
040 ueqInNgng AsYY $0
£2.'821 (seB) LoL# MHL
(0514 1an0)
1509 Jaquiasaqg 61L02/8L0Z Ad
JNLVINNND | 4O vuow (Res w) 510z AInp eouls pauuopad gg1$ Bulpesax3 sqor sajeq SUNOH | siozineriiose | sulsyo aip opeuiciny,
8jep 10§3509 810Z J9quiada( Jo YIUO Jo} pawliojiad adsueuajuiey YIVd3y | Guweal suwopo | NOILARISIA TIIIHIA

0} g0z Ainp




0008

¥6L't Yiuop ayj Joj abeapiy
3NNIATH-NON
_— Jabuassed G ‘Opm-)
0Qo NVAVYYD 39000 L1
0 V-Nd 8L0Z - 2L } PLB'GL (seB)  coz# NVA
0008
£92'1 yiuop 2y} Joj abeapy
3NNIATY-NON
8L0C - ¢l JaBusssed G ‘OM-|
0 abpoq aA0I9) Y3 0FZ981 # 9210AUl Ajueliem ajepdn oBAH 6L0C -2l 0 0do NYAVNYD 39004 &}
0 V-Nd L0z - 2l L 58961 (seB)  zozit NVA
61'959% 82€.2200299 # ©0I10AU| "sall) MeN f 8102 - 80
00°0%
S - 197 Yiuow ayj 1o} wmmw__E
i 1abuassed ¢ ‘-1
00°0% abpoQ an0i9 ¥[3 GEE9Y| # 80l0AUl Ajueliem s)biepdn JeAH 810z - ¢l 000 NVAV¥YD 39000 §1
0do
0008 g-Nd 8L0Z-ZL 00k 59082 (seB) L0Z# NYA
(051 1ano)
1809 JaquiadeQ * ) A 6L0Z/81L0Z >nh_ 46 SYUNOH BLOZ/LEIZ) 40 SUleYD 3113 JREWOINY.
INLYINIWND | 40 Yuow el ul) GL0Z AInr sauis pawsoped ogL$ Buipasoxg sqor saeq 1843 3113 O -
aep 1043509 8102 12quwasaq Jo YJUOo JOj PaWLIOLIad 3ouBU3jUIB) HIVATY | 01800l ER1I0P0 ) NOILMISIA TIIHIA

0} Loz Ainp




0252578 0060FS  Selp 1ea)s padejday 910z - €0
189z paisnipe pue ‘Japufo dojs (|04 Jeyno Yi| 9/m paoe|dal L10Z - €0
006§ dajs apis JaAup 0} diedal LLOZ - €0
BYZEV'LS  9LH/SL/SEZ S "Saiil BALp 3 Buuas)s soe|dey L10Z- L0
2L0S5S  seu Jesls B8l0Z-80
998688  0S5ZFZAMY 'Sa. 8Aug 8102-80
S6'88ES  NIMOH pEELS# 80loAU| JuaLIUBIy pue sBuigsng Wiy 8102 - 60
101818 anoIp 158 ‘18)s00q ayelq dlnelpAH pade|day 8L0zZ-01r
17198
T ¥oE'L yluow a3 Joj abeay
o o/m g Jebuassed-g|
99'2t$ wiele dn yoeg 8L0Z- 2L 510
55'8LS ¥a| ping Jybi| pesH 8L0Z -2l 510 0d0 1jo1A8YD )
0008 V-INd 8L0Z -2l 00€ 578'9L esel0  Log#sng
(0514 Jono)
1802 Jaquasaq 6L0Z/3L0Z Ad sueys
JALYINNND | 4O ywop (Re1s ui) 610z AInr @suis pauniopiad gL$ Buipesoxa sqor sajeq mﬂm@u IO OO0 e
ajep J0j1s0) 8102 12quada( 4O Yuop J0j pauiouad asueusjuley I10IH3A

0} 610z Ainp




9E°L06°E$ 00°60%$ sall} 1991s pade|jday 9L0Z - €0
00'258% Aunoo xoeq 9| ¥/G./5Zz Sol} eAup paoejday 5102 - 0k
00294 J@ysooq olnespAH 910z - 10
006041 Jiedad poys [eopjos|e 4oy AABUD BYB 0} Juss 9102 - S0
98'868% 1V AHLNNOD MOVE 91 4/52/522 STHIL HV3IYH 2102 - 60
05'G.$ 1H 91 ¥SZ/S¢2 STHIL ¥3ILS 8L0¢Z - S0
BOVSYS  TIMBH Z8E.8# @dloAul Juawubily pue Buiysng wuy [01ju0) 8102 - 60
9£'581% $300yS Jesy pue juoly 8L0¢C - 60
00°292% €610l # 9210AU| UOISS|WSUE.} 0} Jajndwoo welboid-a1 suyeH 8L0Z - LI
vz'8sl'es  Jauoisus ] 'she|ind Jajp! ‘Yeq utew ‘agny yonsdip (10 ‘uoissiwsues | paoejday 8L0Z - LL
Ge'8Ls
mwm,—. Yjuop ayj 1oj mmmu___z
- o/m ¢ 1aBuassed-g|
65'81$ qing W6ipesay Yo g8Loz - ¢l GL'0 0ado0 BleIAYD EL
0008 V-INd 8L0Z - 2l 0o¢ 181'82 [#saig  Zoe# sng
(0514 Jano)
1809 Jaquiaoag 6102/8L02 Ad SNNOH S SUIBYD 311} JjewWoIny,
JAILYINWND | JO Ytuol (Aes ui) g0z Ainr eouls psunopiad g1 $ Buipasox3 sqor sajeq NOILdI¥083a
aep Jo}3s0) 8102 Jaquiasa( JO YIUOJ 10} paWIopad adueuajuie|l HIVGTY [eePmpsssmin ERLEDY

0} gLoz finp




o1 10z Ainp

00'822'1$ Z1'822Z1.$ sedlL Ajunog Yoeg 914/54/522 9 - L 1D0 §1L0C -0k
00'291% 291$ J81s00q 0JpAY axeiq paoe|day - 0Z AON SL0Z - LL
00°60t$ 91J/G//GGZ 'sall Jav)s 9102 - 0
00'86L% pinyy pue Bulieaq ‘[eas yeys a|ze ‘10jod Jead Jybu ‘sped aye.q Jeal pue yuoly pacejday 9102 - S0
00'9£€'L$ salp Jeal Aunoo Yoeq ¢ B S Jas)s Z 910¢Z - 60
00°'€2yS paoe|das swie josuoo Jaddn Yo pue Jybiy 910z - 21
00'k7L2$ G6LE9S# ANI ‘[ERUBIBYIP 0} Bulieaq Jeas ‘uojuid Buu paoe|dal eyep 2102 - 10
00°061$ Jojol 9eiq 1ybu ‘saoys axelq Bupped paosejday 2102 - 10
00°15¥$ 91/5./522 pedis 'sall) 188lS LL0Z-¢20
00291 JOLIW X8AU0D JaAUp paoe|dal 2102 -€0
¥6:082$ Josuas paads |aaym pue gny Jybu Juolj aoejdeay 2102 -0
79°082% siojol pue sped aye.q juoy soe|dey L10Z - %0
7.'992$ Japuyifo dojs |j01 193n0 Yi| 9/m pade|day 2102 - S0
LT'ye6$ Sall} 8Alp 2102 - 90
€148 ONIYIILS HIMOd 'HILS008 OHAAH 1002X3A “WALL HIV 'HOLvIavy LL02-01L
£9'LLYS 91/62/G52 LH AHLNNOD N3O VL L102-0}
69'9LE'}S MNVL 430 H'8Y "HOOd ALITIND ONILYHAA YLIVIN WOYH £85285 # JDIOANI L10Z2-2L
§9'992¢$ SJOHS IHVHE ONIMHEVd L4371 30V 1d3 ANV SOr IHVHE dv3y LL02-2L
00'1€2$ "Ase Jybi| peay ys| paoe|da. 8102 - €0
06'285'1$ 98986 AU| 'J0sUaS XON pade|day "ENe| 0} Juss sdpod 0L '43a Ailienb Jood 8102 - €0
B0'€52 78 sNq pajodsuel} eoUBUBIUIBI 0ZOF## 8210AUI ONIL | '8 HINGSY pus Ieay 8102 - €0
096819 ONISNOH X089 ANV 3SOH ONIY3ILS HaMOd d'?Y 8102 - G0
98'868% 1V AHLNNOD MOVE 9L HS./S22 ¥ 8L0¢ - G0
602601 uabal pip pue J0jaa(ul JoaJipul paoe|dal £9ZGES # 9010AUl Jiedal eyepy 810Z - L0
20858 Anunag yoeg 91¥4/52/522 Seli 188iS 8102 - 80
06.28'1% Joop 0} 6njd pajosuu0Dal ZG9/BGH# PI0AU| WB)SAS UoISSIWa paliedal elep 810Z - 60
00°005$ 655666 # 2010AU| Juawaoe(dal yuey 430 Arsyo elelN 8L0Z -0}
vE'8Y$
\vz uop ayy Joj abeapy
ey afm ¢ 1abuassed-g),
vears asoy Js|ooo Buuaals Jamad paoe|day 8L0Z-ZL 05z 0ao 18j0IABYD) €L
000$ 292 # 90loAul Aueliem juswade|dal uoluld g Bury 1°g) 8L0Z-2L 000 £L9'0hL [s3i@  LOvH sng
(0513 1an0)
1502 Jaquiasaq 6102/81L0T SHNOH awziezLe  |SUIBU 240 dnewoiny,
JALYINNND | Jouwow (AL (Ae19 w) gL0zZ AInp souis paunopiad gGL$ Buipaaox3 sqor|  sajeq Py NOILdI¥2530
ajep 1043509 810z lequiada( JO Yjuopy 1o pauiojiad soueuajuiep Hlvd3y | % Pupeel mauon0 FTUHIA




LI'E9B'6LS 00'6¥2$ 6Z$ 2A0Ip 158} 'sadjelq pa|q ‘sped pue 1001 Xelq Juoly paoelday - ZzZ AIne S0 - 20
00'0L¥$ 0Lv$ 91 H/GL/GGZ saun Jaas - LL AInp GL02 - 20
00'€0Z$ ¥G'€02$ seusneg ey pue XNy padeiday - | 100 SL0Z - 0l
(051$ 1an0)
1809 Jaquianag 610Z/8L02 SNNOH sureys a1 ajjewolny,
JALYINWND | O WUOW  |Ad (ka9 w1) G1L0z AInr @ouls pauuopiad ggL$ Bupasox3 sqor|  ssjeq se Bupear iopiuop | NOLLANOS3A
ajep loy3s0) g810¢ J1eqwiada( Jo Yluoy 10} pauLioliad asueuajuiey dlvd3d ’ ERBLED

oy gLoz Ainr




s10z Ainp

§8'8%0'98  002I6$  Padis 9Ly/5//5G¢ Seul SAUp padejday §10¢ - L0
00291$ PIN} PapPY "J8)sooq oipAy axelq padejdey GLoZ -2l
0082213 'SaUl) ®AlQ pue Js)s pade|day 9L0Z - €0
00889 uloy pue Jojelpel ‘19|l s|eas Jossaidwon o/e ‘esoy s/d ‘Joje|nwnddy £ 9L0Z - L0
00'652$ pajeisul 32q aAup pue dwnd Bupas)ls Jemod mapN 910Z - 0l
00G8Z'LS S8l SALP {7 ‘saul} 188)s g paoe|day 9LoZ -2l
leews  9L/SL/See s, Anunod uado Buuasis g 2102 - L0
98'056$ S d3dl1l IAIEA ¥ 2102 -0}
829819 H31S008 OHUAH 3IMvHd d30V1d3y 8L0C - L0
162628 Juswisnipe axeiq Bupiied ‘spinj{ ‘sjeas ‘si0joy ‘sped axyelg Jeay 8L0¢ - 90
LLE6LS $10j01 pue sped ayelq Juol 8L0Z - /0
8ZGLY'LS S "sall} aAlp pue Ja8)s paoe|day 8L0¢ - L0
9¢°681$ uonoadsul Y| DM "SHO0Ys GAM JESy puE Juoi 8L0¢ - 60
€9'166'ES
FATME Yjuow Joj abeajiy
PG0LGeS G990 # S2I0AU| siapusy Jybl pue Yo 8L0Z - 2l 000 9jm ¢ Jabuassed-g|
PL6EFLS  $9901 # ©210AU| siepus) Ya| pue ded pu3 “Jiedsl Apog 8L0Z-2L 000 00 19]01A2YD) £}
G6'LYS g-Nd 8L0g -2l 00°¢ |S¥'9EL 1PsAa  Zow# sng
(051$ 42n0)
18509 Jaquiasag 6102/8L0Z Ad 8L0Z/LEZL
JALYINWND | 4O Wuop (Aeo wi) 610z AInr 92uls pauiopiad 0gL$ Buipesox3 sqop soeg | SANOH |0 cc Bupeas et e e ]
2jep-0} 10}350) g1L0Z laquiasa(g JO YIUO| O} PalLIOLIad 9DUBUSIUIR dIVdId | smewopo




10z fine

15269'L$ 00'¥5¥$ Y20)s LWol} §,191.H/5./52¢ Sall Jesls G102 - 60
00'952% 18}800q o1U0IPAY @elg GLOZ - L1
00'618% ' 8| dAl(Q paoe|day 910¢ - €0
oo.mwww vmn_.,m JOU 's saJ|} Je9)s ¢ 91L0¢ - 60
00728 J1aq ‘sesoy Sd g Jojelpel 'yoinja uey pace|dey 9102 - ¢l
00°122% paoajdau Japuijfo dojs-j00. 133N0 | D/M ‘B0IAIaS ‘uoloadsul Wd 9102 - 2L
GLY81S 129 J8Uo|sUB]} HgY 2102 - €0
N@.Nomm GB99GH 82|0AUI _wh_mae >>mc0_ Bl 2102 - €0
192268 9L¥/SL/G2e ‘@aueleq ‘padis ‘| H S ‘saul} 8ALQ L10Z - €0
0£°091$ ALNVHHYM HIVdIY 4O 2102 - 80
9E'LL¥$ S3YIL H¥3ALS 2102 - ¢l
98'868% 91/54/S¢¢ SAYIL H3IAIHMA 30V 1d3d 8L0¢ - L0
Dc.m\.mw HlY >o_ ul pemo} snq auo| Jo 3 88 >M>>r_m_c 0} ||ed peoJ m _\ON & NO
06'LVE'1S 252065 # IDI0ANI NIOFY € XON d'8d SISONOVYIA VLIVIN 810¢ - S0
G9LLYS salnJe’ls 1H 914/5./5¢¢ ¢ 810¢ - L0
9¢'G81$ $)00ys Jeal pue juol 8102 - L0
G6'8YES 611284 @210AUI Juawubily pue Bulysng wue jo)uod paoe|dey 8102 - 60
0£'60£$ 099¥¥0r # @21A0ul suyeH yuswisnlpe axeiq buiyied 8102 - 0L
88'661$ piny @3elq ‘pjo 1eab ‘seoys ayelq ‘siojol ‘sped ayeiq paoejdey 2L0Z - 0L
10908 110 ‘1e)Y Y|oq Jeuoisus) ‘sAjnd ‘s|eas 8010 ‘dwod OV HRY 8L0OZ - L1
v2 v56%
00'0$ 90IMISS JO INO 8L0C -2l §.T') Yauow Joj abeajy
8Z0LLS Aaneqg xny paoejday 8102 - 21 050 _ 9/m ¢ Jobuassed-g|,
00'0$ V-INd 8L0¢ -2l 05°¢C 0do Jejoinayg g}
96'EY8$ 91-46//Sze LY Auinod xoeq sall} aAuQd ¢ 8L0g -2l 050 9lz'9z) 1selq  €0v# snE

fosis one) 6102/8L0C Ad

1802 laquisdsq BLOZ/LERZL
INLYINNND | Jouuow | (Aeso ui) gLoz AInr @2uls pawiiopiad ggL$ Buipeeox3 sqor sopeg | SUNOH | 5 o bupens e g e e
ajep-03 10} 3509 810z 19quiada( JO YJUO 10} PIULIOHSH doUBUUIRA dIVdId | apeuopo




£9'616218 00'¥5¥S$ 91¥/5L/SGE sely 1ea)s paoe(day SL0C - L0
00'752% sBuneaq pue ‘And Je|p| ‘1euoisus) jjeq ‘jeq ‘dwnd 1ejem 'ojelpel paoejdey GL0Z - 80
00'9%5% sped W3O Yim s|loo o) pue sbnjd spueds g paoe|dey GL0Z - LL
00°054$ aA0.p 188) ‘I0suas 4y pade|day SLoz-¢l
00'262$ sjexseb 'Apoq ajjoly) 9L0¢ - ¥#0
00'5¥$ ¥0'PS1$ do0ls wolj padis 9145//55¢ Sedl) 8)s paoe|dey - | Ainp GLog - L0
00'618% 618% Anunod soeg 914/52/S2¢ - € AON SL0Z-LL
00'862% sBujysng wue jonuoo Jaddn peoejdal 910z - 0
00'65L$ lojoi ye) ‘'sped exelq Jeas peoe|dal 91L0¢ - ¥0
00°'¥8E$ sWed umo paljddns "esoy s/d pue ‘I0jeipey 9L0¢ - L0
00°£68% Joge| ‘1eysooqolpAyasoy s/d pue Jojeipel aoejdal ojne s,uyeH 910Z - 20
00'€02$ selieneg XNV pue uiepy 9102 - L0
00'811% s0.|} J98)s | H Ajunod yoeqg 910Z - 60
00'9£8$ LH Anunoo >oeq ‘sesi) Aunco joeq 9102 - 60
00°LS¥$ 91 Y/5./52E sal) 188ls L1L0¢ - 20
L0'LEzS dwejpeay ye| eoe|dey LL0Z - €0
6Z'00E% $18)S00( 8)BIg Mau pue sped ayeiq Juol) MaN L1L0Z - ¥0
(A AR . LH S, 91¥/G2/522 saln 1ea)s LL02 - L0
BELOL'LS  9LM/SL/SEE 'sedn eAuq 2102 - L0
18'1¥e$ 3L MY 'AATHO FONYNHOSH 3 L102 - 80
G9'065$ 44ONANE LSNVHX3 ANV HOLD3rNI 430 30V1d3 2102 - 60
0082128  9PLOPO # ANI AAIHD FONVYINHOZYId LTINEIY TVILNYIHIQ "vad LL0C -2l
[AAAI% ONISNOH HALTH HIV 8L0¢Z - 20
001569 S3HIL IAIMA ¥ 8L0Z - 0
00'088% 88666 # @210AU| ejie|\ Aq siiedal wiejsAs Bujjoo) 8102 - 80
06°€82% nMaH 90¥ /8 # 9910AU| Juswubl|y pue juiol |leq Jamo| paoe|dey 8102 - 60
00°0%5% LL1L0OLO9 # @210Aul e)ie|y Arayo uooadsu) ‘41 8L0Z - LI
862LL1S
Z6 yuow auyy Joy abea|iy
. 9jm ¢ 1aBuassed-g|
18'192$ 96610r # AU| onsoubelq suyeH ‘peq UoISSIWSURI] 82IAI8S 4O IND gLoZ -2l 000 0ao 18j0JABYD €1
LUVIS1S  Ob20l # @010Au] I1SIswAlS deo pus doj Jeas Jjodddn paoe|dey gL0Z - 2L 000 LIY'EEL @s31a  pOv# sng
sty 6L02/2L0C Ad
1802 Jaquiaosaqg
JNLYINWND | 40 yiuop (Kea u1) 610z Ainp @ouss pauiopad gL$ Buipesax3 sqor sajeq | SHMOH | wocersjose | suteya aig ogewoiny,
HIVd3IY [Pupess fajawopg) NOILAINOSIA 3T1IIHIA
9)ep-0 1033809 81L0Z J2qwiada( JO YIUOol\ JOj pauLioLiad asueusjulely

Loz Ainp




0v'0L0'eLS 00454 914/52/GGZ Se.|) Jea)s pade|dey SL0C - L0
00'752% sbupeeq pue ‘Ajind Ja|p| 'Jauoisus) jjaq ‘1eq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘ioje|pes paoe|dey SL0Z - 80
00'9¥5% sped W30 yim )10 gL pue sbnid yieds | pase|dey SLOZ - LI
000518 8A0Jp )s8) 'Josuas Jy|\ paoe(dey SLog-¢l
00°262$ sjayseb ‘Apog spoiy) 9L0Z - 0
00'¥S¥S ¥0O'FSP$ 2o0Is wouy padis 9L HG./GSZ Sl Jesls padeiday - | Ane GL0Z - L0
00 ¥5¥$ 91¥/G2/552 S8l 198)s padeidey SL0Z - L0
00'45Z% sBujieaq pue 'Ajnd Jeipi ‘1auoisua) 118q Yjeq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘Jojeipel pase|dey GLOZ - 80
00'9p5% sped IO Yim 1102 0| pue sBnid yieds | pesejdey GSLO0Z - LI
00°0SL% 9A0IP 159) '0SUas Ay paoe|day GL0Z -2l
00¢6Z$ sjayseb 'Apoq apoiy) 9L0¢ - ¥0
00'916'cS GOLPE#H 2010AUl ‘siiedal s,uyeH 9L0Z - +0
00'00%% doys o) pamoj snq ‘pajie} sbBulieeq Jojeuls)e’yoo| pied |eny o} ||ea peol 9102 - 80
Oo.mwvw ade) SN PUB ssauJey aliMm Sd | PUB Sd1 Uo plieys 43 ‘Jojeuts)e umum_aom @ —‘ON - QO
00'88F% salf) 1aelg 9102 - 80
00'9€8$ Lv Anunod yeq { 'seu aALp 91L0¢ - 60
00012$ pioj yeudnp uol Aq sedal Apog 8oy L 2102 - S0
$y'9G62% 3ea| Jue|ood asoy Jajeay pasiedas pue Jossaidwos Oy Jeal paoejdey 210Z-90
BF'GLE'LS S8 @Auq pue Jeals 2102 - 90
60'98/% asoy Jejeay e pue s||0o sbinjd yieds z Joje|pel peoe|dal 2102 - 10
L'62ES LINWOHD ¥IFENY AFOV1dIFY VL Oid ANV HOLYNSILTY a30V1dId L2102 - 80
16°175% 0j@ sedm xoq pade|dal LEZEFOr #e2l0Aaul Bnid yueds umolq Jiedas subjus suyey 810Z - 20
2OLS' LS 9g8LEPOr ANI Suyey Aq suedasjue|ooo Buisn pue ybnos Buiuuns auibua 81L0¢ - L0
81698,  LZEPPOr # @d10Au| pade|dal suibue 'suyeH 8102 - 80
85°986°1S  saup 1y Aunoo yoeg ¢ padis |H Z 8L0¢ - 60
60'GLE$ S8|I Z BA0JP 1S9 “10ssaIdwod DY Juol) pade|day 8L0Z - 0l
000%
750 yluopy auy 10} abeapiy
- ajm g Jabuassed-g),
0go Pio4 60
£92'00¢ (seB) Gov# sng,
(051§ 40n0) S
1509 1aquiadag 102/8102 Ad SL0ZILENT)
JNLYINNND | 30 yuow (Ae19 u1) 1.0z AInr eouis pauiopied o514 Buipesoxg sqor saeq | SUNOH | 45 Bupea: o oy s
ajep-0} l0j3s0) 810z 12quao9( JO Yluol 1o} pawiopiad asueuajuley HIVdIY | seewopo

510z finp




00°Z86'7$ 00'0651$ j|eq dins pue Jauoisua) jjeq paoe|dey §L0Z - 60
00'26.% degey ‘s saJl) 9AlQ G'6LH0L/SYE GL0Z - 60
00'BE6S  G'6LY/0L/SKE D0IS WO saup JesiS g SLoZ-LL
00'G0v$ pliBYspuim paoejday 9L0Z - 90
00°'€05$ Uy Beip pue spus pol alj ] pue y 9L0Z - 60
00'969'L$  JIngel JepeAuod bio) ‘iiedes UOISSIWSUBL| 716 LE#H BOI0AU O]jBL 91L0Z - 60
00'00e$  dwnd exeiq o83 9102~ kL
0o'eees sausjeq xny ‘uiep 9102 -2l
00'EL5'LS  syeg @ eoiaies JO N0 LLOZ - L0
00°¥9% o))l ‘Bunee)s Jamod ‘| A ucxaq ‘1b | "181s00q 21|NeIpAY 8yeIq peoe|dey ZL0Z - L0
68Z1LT s seu) eAup pue Jea)s £102 - ¥0
LLSEES au|bue pauea|o Wes)s ‘ayeiq pe|q 1epuliAa eyelq Jejsew paoe|das 2102 - S0
L0'50v$ Jojeusaye Jaddn 102 - S0
26¥2rS  WILSAS AIDUVHD 17138 ANV HOSSTHAWOD OV HYIH a3V 1d3N £102 -0l
99728 SIHIL dVD-IH ¥ 2102 - 0L
112698 HOLYIAVY Mg LlOZ-2L
SEBLS  SaANITYIT000 110 2 a3V IdIN LL0Z-2L
E0V8BS g6l SIMILMITLSZ L102-21
0F'Sees L¢ dnoub saueyeq yjoq pasejdey 8102 - L0
81 Frs$ 2102 Jajeay paoejday gZ/Z | # 8210AU| ojne Bulle)g 8102 - 80
08'921% sjybi| jeubis uiny Juoly Jaquy Z 8102 - 60
60'GLES Sa|IlW OZ BAOIP IS8 "Jossaldwod Oy juol) pece|day 8L0Z - 0L
259228
¥ Lyjuopy aup Joj abeajiy
- 9jm Z 1abuassed-gz
0o RlomaYD 90
259228 Lg dnoug 'salianeq Z paoejday gL0z -2l 050 £49'12¢ (seB)  jog#sng
losigiond 610Z/8L0Z Ad
1802 laquadag suleyo a1 orjewolny,
JALLYINAND | 4O Yiuow (Rea u) L0z AInr 8ouls psulopiad p51$ Buipasax3 sqor sajeq mﬂﬂwu st Buipeos iopmaopg|  NOILARISIa
ajep 10} 3509 810z 1aquianaq Jo Yo 10} pauIopad asueuajuie ’ ERBIEED

0} gLoz Ainp




9% Lev'6$ 00'¥56$ padeoai sall} 8ALQ G'ZZH/0L/G5Z GL0¢ - L0
00°'1L26% deoal G'ZzJ/0L/S6Z ‘S8l dALP 91L0¢ - 0
00'68L% yue) abuns jue|ood paoe|dal 9L0¢ - G0
00'6E8°LS peanal ¢ ‘sali 19a)s g 2102 - 20
29ELLLS  sesleAug 2102 - 90
€581 J0ssa1dwiod o/e juol4 2102 - L0
8E'Z8LZS 2102 -0l
GL'158% G'Z2Y/04/SGZ STMIL WITLS L10¢-2l
07'6.£$ Jossaidwod Dy Jeay 8102 - 90
80°16/% yeys Buuaals saddn paoe|dal uwn|od Bupasls paroway ‘doul LioH 8L02 - /0
G€'0.8% 99262200299 # 89IAU| §'22/0L/5TT 8102 - 80
AR TR Jjedal deo Jauioo b doy Bupuied yond) SIABP 0EEZZ # 9210AU| 8L0Z - L1
6E'€8$
FASTArA yjuoly ayy Joj abesyiy
LL0LS 430 40 SNOTIVO S°¢ 8Loc-¢l S0 0o eAei9 Arayd #1402
TAYES g-Nd 8L0g -2l 00 8/9'201 (12sap)  €os# sng
(0518 12A0) :
1502 Jagwiadsq 6102/8102 A4 8LOZ/LEfCL
JALYINWND | O o (Resg w) 510z AInp 9ouls pauniopied 0g1$ Buipesax3 sqop sojeq | SUNOH | 5 o Bupes, | SUtE40 2 2neuoiny,
: MIvVday 1810W0pQ NOILdI¥2S3d 312IHIA
9jep-03 10j3s0) g810Z Jequiada( Jo Yjuo Jo} psuLiolisd aoueuajuiepl

Loz Aine




08'£00°6% 009248 )Ig4 SWa)s/paduUe|eq/pajunoll “YHools Wolj §'ZZI02/5GZ Sl 8AUp paddecay 910¢ - 20
00'068$ padis 'ZZY/0./SSZ 'S8 198)S s 910¢ - 20
00'65€9$ sauspeq Lg dnoib z 910¢ - 90
££'9//% piedaid-deoa. ‘saij) aAup 91L0Z - 80
191689 sedj} Jeals 91L0¢ - 80
007281% abewep ajqesedalun ‘a1l aAup apisul Ya| pace|day 9102 - 60
00°0S1$ sauapeq paoejdal yby auibua oayo onsoubeiq 2L0Z - 10
€5'6/8'18  §'2ZL/SGT ‘seu) Jeal pue uoi 210¢ - 90
09'8€5% H3LTI4 HIHLVYIHE ISYIHNVYHO A30V1d3H ANY A3SONDYIA MONYL VL13a 2102 - 60
GG'8/ETS  MWIvdIM YIONITLHOITHS V17130 "LSISSY OgHNL L1102 - ¢l
ARA XS QI13IHSANIM LL0Z-¢L
£2'109% L:GLLLLLB00Y # 8210AU| onJ} )8 0} Juss ‘uo Jybi Bujuiem axelg 81L0¢ - 0}
#0'025% ‘PIN|4 8)eiq JapullAd a)elq Jejse 8L0Z -0}
YLSOLVS
00ELS 43Q Jo suoj|es) Gy 8L0¢ -2l G510
00085$ Rei] Meneg 8L0c-¢I 00l BEL'L Yauoy 3y Joy sbeayiy
LL'G0LS sped ayelq juoi4 gLoc-zL 051 _.
87'€L$ slieday yjes| Jue|o02 puy g-Ad 8L0C - ¢l 00°€ 000 [eae|9 AAsYD 7102
GE'7E6S G'Zz/10./SSZ sl 199)1s g8Log -2l 050 989°CHL (lssawp)  pos# sng
(o513 251) 6102/8L0C Ad
1502 laquiadeq BLOZ/LERZL
IALYINWND | 4O yuow (Keso wi) gLoZ AInp @ouls pawuiopad 0g1$ Buipssox3 sqor soeg | SUNMOH | 0 bupes, | SHi2U2 218 apeusoiny,
HIVAIY | sjewo NOILAIOS3A F1IIHIA
ajep-0} 1o} 3s09 8102 19quia23a(] JO YIUO|\ 10} paLioLad 9DUBUSJUIB PO

510z Aine




L9°GhES

00051 uoliejejsul piaiyspuim 8L0C - 90
[9'661% €1:€156688004 ‘@210Aul Jaulybial4 pajul palyspuIpp 8L02 - 90
9L'zel$
wis 430 Jo suojie9 Gz gL0Zz-2L S0 68L'1 UIUOW 3y} Joj aBeay
1988 430 Jo suojje 0’ 8L0c - ¢l S0 sxx
66C€$ 19}j14 |9n4 pue paliedal )87 Juejoon) 8L0Z -2 Gl 0ao JaunpyBiread 110z
82¢€/8 g-Nd QL0Z -2l 00 989zt (1esap)  gog# sng
(0g1$ 1an0)
1809 Jaquiaoag 6102/8102 Ad 8L0Z/LERZL
JANLYINWND | 4O uluow (K ui) gL0Z AInp duls pauwopad ggL$ Buipasox3 sqor saeg | SUNOH |/ c, Bupes: o et
9)ep-0} 10}3s0) 810z Jaquiada( JO YJUO 10} PallioLiad aoueuajuiey IV | serewopo GAIRAREA

510z Ainp




00'0%

717098
L9'8% 43ajo suojen o€ gL0z-2L S0 1207 upuopy 2y Joj abeajip
00'01$ 430@ jo suojjes) G'g 8L0C - ¢l G0 -
1988 430 jo suojen 0°¢ gL0z-2L S0 000 NMIANMIHOIZYA 2102
08'Zel$ g-Nd 8L0Z -2l 00°¢ #9971 (lssa1p) 9054 sng
(0g1$ 4900)
1809 Jaquiasag 6102/81L02 Ad 8L0Z/LEME)
IALYINWNND | 4O Yo (Ae1s ui) g0z AInf 9ouls pawuopad 0gL$ Buipssoxg sqop soieg | SAMOH |\ Buppeos o e o
9)ep-0) 1043509 810¢ Jaquiada( JO YJuoy 10} pauwiLiojiad asueusjuliep dIVd3d | smewopo

sLoz Ainp




7L'Ee0'LS 06°00€$ sfiayeq om) paoejday 81L0Z - LI
¥9'¢eLS sall} JoAlq Jeay G'61 8L0Z - LL
95v2$
Lols 430 jo suojien g'¢ 8L0Z-2L S0 120 YIUOW By} 10} BBes|N
L9°8 43Q 4o suojen € 8L0Z-2L S0
8L'S8 430 Jo suojen z 8L0Z-Zh  6L0 000 ¥3NITLHOIYA L10Z
00°0$ walsAs | 0dS NO 9yl Uo yulj uileys | pasowal \-Nd 810¢ -2l 0S¢ BLY'LL (1esa1p)  Log# sng
(051$ 49n0)
1809 Jaquiasaq 6102/8L0Z Ad BLOZ/IEZ)
AALYINWND | JO YluoW (Rean u) g0z AInr @2uls pawioped g5L$ Buipasaxg sqor saeg | SHNOH |\ Bupeas zﬁ__”“wmwmwhmﬁw____._w
9jep-0} 10§3s09 810z Joquasa( JO YJUO|\ 1O} PaWLIOLIDd 9OUBUIJUIB UIVdIY | sapauopo A

10z Aine




v9°2zi$ ¥9'22.$ sdeoay G'gL S8} DAL 81.0Z - Ol
8.81$
6E6 yiuopy ayj3 10} abeappy
L9'8$ 43Q Jo suojen ¢ gLOZ-2L S0
LL0LS 43Q Jo suojjes) g'¢ 81L0Z-2L  SL0 0d0 HINITLHOITYHA 1102
0008 sNg 7V JE 320[I8ju| 82IAI8S JO INO 8L0Z-2L 000 00°L} (1eseip)  80s# sng
(0514 4340)
1809 Jsquiasag 61L0Z/8L0Z A4 sunoH | swanee U
JAILYINWAD | JO Yuol (Aeas ul) Loz AInr @ouls pauwuoyad ggL$ Buipaaoxg sqor sajeq Jo se buipea zo_.hu_mu.mum_ MM WY
ojep-0} 1041500 g8L0Z iequiada( JO YJUO\ 10} palwliojiad 2dueuajulep divd3y 1918WopQ TOIHIA

610z Ainp




6572 18 00°62v$ §Z¥$ Arau eourwIONS 0} Pamo} 'gL-yD UO umop usyoig - € Ainp S10¢ - L0
00°£2)'L$ aAlp 159) ‘uafal |enuew ‘eiep }saJ '18)|l} ISNEYXS |9salp ‘19|00018ju| WOoJj |10 paulelp
‘SI9A0D BA[BA U}Og ‘J9|000 pue aAleA YT ‘AAayD aouewlouad GL0Z - 10
00'68.$ 68.$ olisoubelp Jooysajgnol} ojny s,UyeH SL0¢g - L0
00'6L1$ paysiq.njas WOd G102 - L0
00°.67$ |leo peos pue aALp 18}
‘Buiysng pue jawolb ‘Josuss Jie ssew ‘dijo jnu ‘Buisnoy Jamoj 48yl Jiy SLOZ - 20
00°216°L$  Pajiesul yulBelp maN xogJesh gd Jingad eyl ‘dund gd mau pajjelsu| GL0zZ - 60
00ZEL'LS  pemo) ‘sie|pl ‘Jauoisus) Ulew ‘s)aq uioq ‘dwoa o/y Jamo| mau pa|eisu| GLOZ - 60
00'665$ aA0.p 189) pue juswpedwos aulbus paysem ainssald
‘Youms JapJejal ayelq ew|a) pajsnipe ‘18)sooq oluoipAy ayelq paoejday SL0Z-21L
00'€26$ G'6L/0.L/SFZ padis ‘sail) Jes)s 9L0¢ - ¥0
00'06€$ JaAip J8)|y Z pue jjeq A pue Josseidwo) J/Y Jeay 910¢ - SO
00'908$% sall} aALp 910¢ - 80
00°0£8% sdwejo Jue|00o puUB 8SOY MOJ} JOAD SS0ID ‘9SO Jamo| ‘IojeIpey 9102 - 60
00'vEES salejieq ulew paoe|day 91L0C- LI
00°0¥€$ (W30) youms uonounj-Ayny paoe|day 9L0Z -2l
0091¥$ (ogumy 0} pjojiuew) adid jsneyxe paxoeso paoe|dey 9102 - 2}
00591$ SAvd IMvHE Yv3y a3ov1day 210¢ - 80
pLY8C TS ONITINVd d30V1d3d ONILNIVA HONYL SIAVA 8ESLEZ # IDIOANI L10Z-2L
G162 SONIY O ANV dNd 315008 IMvHd 810¢ - SO
28'181% IA 41V JO0 1D | 18)|i4 S/d SIS Y| O/M “lequie 10 | ‘Pel 1Od L 8102 - 80
¢L0SLS 1@}y Jie pue jeq Oy A9|nd Jg|p! Jjeq uie|y paocejday 81L0C - 0}
00°082$%
£9 upuopy ayj Joy abeapy
i ajm g J12Busssed-g¢
00082% Jossaidwod Dy Jeay gLog - ¢l 05'¢ 0do JWO 60
0008 v-INd 8102-2¢l  00¢ 18682 (1ose1p)  Zog# sng
My 6L02/8L0Z A
1S02 Jaquisdaqg BLOZ/LELZL
IALLYINNND | 4O yauow (Ke1o u1) L0z AInp 9ouis pausiopad ogL$ Buipeasx3 sqor soeq | SUNOH | 5 o Bupea: s s, poe
|jep-0} 1033809 21 0Z 12quia09( JO YIUO\ 10} pauLIoLIad adueuIjuIe)H HIVdIY | sopewopo

10z Aine




71'080'2$

LIVSLS g-Wd 8L0Z - L0
266823 L0:850601 800 # JDIOANI 3A0D NOISSINSNYYHL HILNID HONHL VL1730 8L02 - 20
SLCL6% SIYIL HIALS §22/H0L/552 8102 - ¥0
¥8°92.$ SdVO3Y §'2240./552 SIHIL IAINA 8L0Z - ¥0
2€'806% paysem 'aA0.p 1s8) pin|j ‘s|eas 'si0j0J 8¥elq Juol 8L02- L1
AN
0v0LS . gLoz -2l G0 L6S'E yjuop
430 jo suojeD 9'¢ ayj 1oy eBeaip
118 43g jo suojeb g'¢ 8L0Z -2l Gl i o/m Z 1aBuassed-g¢
95°11$ 430 jo sugjjen 8lL0g -2l G0 leAe|9
0ao - 1auipyBiald 9102
000% V-INd 8L0z -2l £ 080'98 (leseip)  Lo# sna,
o i 61L0Z/8L0
1802 FELTTERET] ¢ Ad
INLYINNND | 4O Lhuow (Re1p w) 510z AInr 2ouls pauuiopied 0gL$ Buipssax3 sqor sajeq SION | ST | SR
HIvday Ipeal JajawopQ [ NOILdIMIS3A ITIIHIAA
ajep 1043503 8102 12aquialdaq Jo YIuoy 1o} pawionad aoueuajulely

0} GLOZ Ainp




ajmg Jabuassed-zg

0ao 19AB[D 20
00'€20'7$ £92'G0€ (12sa1p) L09# sng
o ojm g labuassed-gz
0do J2jolAsy] 90
00'512$ £16'691 Z05# sng
s M  1obusssed-gz
0do piod o
12'805'9% 280'GLE (12saip) LT# sng,
92IAIag Ul Jabuoj ou Sa|dIYyap
886'€71 66 79Y°El [A% 06€'9C
STV10L
(0518 5900) LSOO | 6102/810Z Ad
qassg SYUNOH | sLozng/zl jose | Suleyds aif onewojny,
INLYINNND |0 o 1043809 (Aeig ui) gLoz AInr aouls pauuopad ogL$ Buipaaox3 sqop ssjeq NIVd3y  [Buipeas soipwopo| NOLLARISIA T1IHIA

ajep-0) Loz Aine

810z J9qwiadaq JO YJUO 10} palliouad aoueuajuiey




61/8L0C Ad
LISNVY1 4OavVINY

65°92$ 88'6L% G9'9Z% G9'9z% ¥Z'6% A TAN 67°92% ov'92% HNOH ¥3d 1S00
£6°0% G6'0% S6°0% 96'0% 96°0% 56°0% 56°0% 96°0% ITIN ¥3d 1SOD
S6'v$ 20's% ¥6'v$ S'G$ 60°6$ 86t% 8L v$ 86'7$ HI